

MINUTES

Standards Board (SB) Virtual Pre-Meeting

May 29, 2025

Attended	Voting Member Name	Role	Company	
Х	Todd Anselmi	Vice Chair (2026)	Idaho National Laboratory	
		At-Large (2026)		
Х	Robert Becse	At-Large (2025)	Westinghouse Electric Company LLC	
Х	Robert Budnitz	At-Large (2026)	Consultant	
Х	Jennifer Call	At-Large (2027)	Tennessee Valley Authority	
Х	Brandon Chisholm	At-Large (2026)	Southern Company	
Х	Michelle French	Ex-Officio	Westinghouse Government Services	
	Gale Hauck	Ex-Officio	Oak Ridge National Laboratory	
Х	Dennis Henneke	Ex-Officio	Individual	
Х	Mark Joseph	Ex-Officio	Navarro Research & Engineering	
Х	Robert Kalantari	At-Large (2025)	Engineering Planning & Management, Inc	
	Jean-Francois "Jef"	Ex-Officio	Los Alamos National Laboratory	
	Lucchini			
Х	Carl Mazzola	Ex-Officio	Los Alamos National Laboratory	
Х	Leah Parks	At-Large (2027)	U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission	
Х	Frances "Frankie"	At-Large (2026)	Nuclear Energy Institute	
	Pimentel			
Х	Andrew Smetana	Ex-Officio	Individual	
Х	Andrew Sowder	Chair (2026)	Electric Power Research Institute	
		At-Large (2026)		
Х	Kent Welter	At-Large (2026)	NuScale Power	
Х	Larry Wetzel	Ex-Officio	Individual	
	16/18 Votes = 88.89% Partie	cipation		
Attended	Nonvoting Observers,	Role	Company	
	Liaisons, and Guests Name			
Х	Amir Afzali	Observer	Individual	
Х	Scott Ammons	INPO Liaison	Institute of Nuclear Power Operations	
Х	Douglas Bowen	Observer	Oak Ridge National Laboratory	
Х	Jarvis Caffrey	HPS Liaison	NASA	
Х	Donald Eggett	Observer	Consultant	
Х	Calvin Hopper	Observer	Individual	
Х	Brian McDonald	ASCE Liaison	Exponent, Inc.	

1. Welcome and Roll Call

SB Chair Andrew Sowder called the meeting to order. Roll call was taken, and a quorum was established. Sowder thanked everyone for attending the meeting.



2. Approval of Agenda

The agenda was approved as presented.

3. SB Chair Remarks

A. Pre-Meeting Purpose

The Standards Board will hold a full-day meeting on Tuesday, June 17, during the 2025 ANS Annual Conference in Chicago. The practice of a pre-meeting is to lighten the agenda for the June meeting to adjourn on time. The meeting date and time of the pre-meeting is not pre-set like the meeting during the ANS conference. The meeting date/time for the pre-meeting is determined by the greatest available as shown on a poll.

- B. NRC Items
 - Report out from March 2025 ANS/U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Meeting The last meeting with NRC was held March 11, 2025, during the NRC Regulatory Information Conference. The meeting was conducted in person with a virtual option. The next ANS/NRC meeting is scheduled in June just after the ANS Annual Conference. Discussions with NRC at the March meeting included updates on ANS standards and a focus on NRC endorsement options.
 - New ANS policy in development on different pathways for NRC approval:
 - Required by
 - Endorsed by
 - Approved by
 - Reviewed by
 - Found to be acceptable by
 - Found to be appropriate by

Andrew Sowder will be drafting a new ANS policy for seeking NRC endorsement and/or approval. Leah Parks reported that NRC has been discussing different options for NRC endorsement and/or approval. A public meeting to discuss endorsement options is anticipated to be scheduled later this year. Management Directive 6.5 "NRC Participation in the Development and Use of Consensus Standards," is being updated. Budgeting of staff resources was not discussed at the ANS/NRC meeting. Parks added that NRC supports staff participation in standards and is looking at how to be more efficient. Looking at different ways to endorse a standard is one way for NRC to gain efficiency. The last letter to NRC requesting endorsement of new ANS standards included three standards. One was submitted for NRC's awareness since there was no known endorsement vehicle; the other two were submitted with a request for consideration of endorsement.

Douglas Bowen is the chair of an analogous committee to the ANS-8 Subcommittee under the International Organization of Standardization (ISO). He expressed concern that NRC has started to favor endorsement of ISO standards and is leading some ISO standards work. Sowder confirmed that this subject was discussed at the ANS/NRC meeting as part of the discussion on endorsement. NRC's Standards Executive Christian Araguas is looking into this. Leah Parks would like to get additional details from Bowen to share with Araguas.

ACTION ITEM 5/2025-01: Leah Parks to follow up with Doug Bowen on ANS standards being looked over in lieu of ISO standards analogous to ANS-8 standards. DUE DATE: June 15, 2025



• Response to NRC Request for ANS High Priority Standards



The embedded response to NRC's request for ANS high-priority standards was submitted to NRC and distributed to the Standard Board on March 31, 2025. Priorities were determined using feedback from Advanced Reactor Codes and Standards Collaborative (ARCSC) surveys.

• Comments Submitted on Part 53

The embedded comments on behalf of the Standards Board on Part 53 were submitted to NRC through the Federal Register and to the Standards Board on February 28, 2025.



C. List of Staffing Needs for the Roadmap Implementation Board (RIB) via ARCSC



ARCSC_SDO_Manp owerNeeds_to_RIB-I

The embedded list of staffing needs was submitted to the RIB via ARCSC on May 9, 2025, and provided to the Standards Board. Donald Eggett added that RIB members are primarily utility owners who offered their help in recruiting volunteers for advanced reactor working groups. Eggett will be attending a RIB meeting next month to represent the ARCSC. He will report on the RIB meeting at the June 17 Standards Board meeting.

D. Overview of 2024 CC Evaluation Report



2024[2023]Combine d CC Evaluation Sun

Members reviewed the embedded 2024 Consensus Committee Evaluation Report. Sowder noted that the SB leadership reviews consensus committee membership routinely at monthly meetings. Eggett mentioned that the evaluations have been prepared for about 10 years. He feels the metrics are very important. Consensus committee chairs were thanked for keeping up with the metrics. Sowder acknowledged the following:

- The evaluation summary shows a good report overall.
- Only a couple of areas are in need of some work.
- Progress is realized in solicitation of new consensus committee members since the 2024 report.
- A new metric was added to track completion of Project Implementation Plan (PIPs).
- E. Standards Board Succession Plan
 - Leadership
 - Sowder's term ends June 2026.
 - Todd Anselmi will succeed Sowder as the next Standards Board Chair.
 - Members



- Robert Becse and Robert Kalantari were reapproved for a 2nd/final term 2025-2028.
- There will be 5 openings for the 2026-2029 term (4 eligible for reappointment).
- Parks will be transitioning over to the private sector and will be replaced as the NRC representative. The new NRC representative will likely be Raj lyengar.

4. SB Vice Chair Remarks

A. ANS Standards Development Opportunities for Improvement



ANS Standards Development Oppo

Todd Anselmi summarized the embedded paper by James O'Brien titled "ANS Standards Development Opportunities." The paper was discussed by the Policy Task Group (PTG) at their last meeting. The following actions were identified by the PTG:

- A metric for completion of PIPs should be added to the annual consensus committee evaluations (NOTE: The metric was added to the 2024 reports.)
- Better utilization of PIPs (e.g., subcommittee chairs to follow up on schedules) will be considered by a small group including Anselmi, O'Brien, and Don Eggett. Members were invited to help if interested and available.
- The ANS Style Manual will be updated by Andrew Sowder and Pat Schroeder to include examples of how to write standards.
- B. Other Remarks

Andrew Sowder added that leadership is keenly aware of the heavy load on members and trying to balance tasks on everyone's plate. By better utilization of the PIP, they are trying to use an existing tool.

5. Review of SMART Matrix



SMART_MATRIX_Up date_for 5-29-25_SB

The embedded SMART Matrix was reviewed by Todd Anselmi. Agreement had previously been made on the four goals. Any actions in the previous Standards Committee Strategic Plan were moved to the SMART Matrix. Activities under ARCSC are captured in the SMART Matrix. Additional actions may be added as a result of the small group looking at James O'Brien's paper on Standards Development Opportunities for Improvement.

Robert Budnitz questions whether SMART Matrix Action 2Ad, to develop criteria to better define when sufficient knowledge is considered available to start work on a new standard, is feasible. He feels that the decision to initiate development on a new standard needs to be considered on a case-by-case basis. Anselmi noted that this is one action that has been stagnant for several years. He left this action on the SMART Matrix for the Standards Board to provide their feedback. On the other hand, Budnitz feels that SMART Matrix Action 2Ae, to define the requirements that should be implemented on consensus committees to ensure that there is sufficient review for new and significantly revised standards, is a worthwhile action. It was noted that the SMART Matrix has some legacy actions that need to be streamlined. An action item was assigned at the Standard Board's January 2025 meeting for Risk-informed, Performance-based Principles and Policy Committee (RP3C) leadership to reassess RP3C actions on the SMART Matrix. Members are asked to review the SMART Matrix and provide comments and suggestions.

American Nuclear Society

ACTION ITEM 5/2025-02: Members to provide comments and suggestions on the SMART Matrix to Todd Anselmi (with Pat Schroeder and Kathy Murdoch on copy.) NOTE: Todd Anselmi to provide instructions for commenting to Schroeder for distribution with the SMART Matrix.) DUE DATE: June 30, 2025

6. Review of Standards Board June 17, 2025, Agenda

The draft Standards Board agenda for the June 17, 2025, meeting was reviewed. The meeting start time was moved to 10:00am due to a conflict. Members on the east coast prefer this start time and asked that the November 2025 Standards Board meeting in Washington D.C. be scheduled to start at 10:00 am eastern.

The following actions were assigned when reviewing the agenda for the June 17, 2025, Standards Board meeting:

ACTION ITEM 5/2025-03: Pat Schroeder to invite those in the ANS mentor program to stop by the Standards Breakfast Roundtable being planned for the 2025 ANS Winter Meeting. DUE DATE: September 1, 2025

ACTION ITEM 5/2025-04: Pat Schroeder to schedule the Standards Board meeting in November 2025 to start at 10:00am eastern. DUE DATE: August 1, 2025

7. Other/New Business

Donald Eggett mentioned the ANS Professional Development and Work Skills Committee that he is engaged with. The committee is intended to generate topics of interest to the industry. An example is the Nuclear 101 course launched last year. Other courses now have been and will be developed. There are courses in development on nuclear economics; and risk-informed, performance-based methods; and possibly one on probabilistic risk assessment. Eggett was asked to provide members a brief summary of the group's work.

ACTION ITEM 5/2025-05: Donald Eggett to provide Pat Schroeder a high-level report on the ANS Professional Development Work Skills Committee activities to distribute to the Standards Board. DUE DATE: June 15, 2025

8. Review of Action Items from This Meeting

The action items assigned during the meeting were reviewed.

9. Adjournment

The meeting was adjourned.

Action Item	Standards Board OPEN Action Description		t – 5/29/25 Status/Comments
5/2025-01	Leah Parks to follow up with Doug Bowen on ANS standards being looked over in lieu of ISO	Parks	OPEN
5/2025-02	standards analogous to ANS-8 standards. DUE DATE: June 15, 2025 Members to provide comments and suggestions on	Members	OPEN
	the SMART Matrix to Todd Anselmi (with Pat Schroeder and Kathy Murdoch on copy.) NOTE: Todd Anselmi to provide instructions for commenting to Schroeder for distribution with the SMART Matrix.) DUE DATE: June 30, 2025	Anselmi Schroeder	
5/2025-03	Pat Schroeder to invite those in the ANS mentor program to stop by the Standards Breakfast Roundtable being planned for the 2025 ANS Winter Meeting. DUE DATE: September 1, 2025	Schroeder	OPEN
5/2025-04	Pat Schroeder to schedule the Standards Board meeting in November 2025 to start at 10:00am eastern. DUE DATE: August 1, 2025	Schroeder	OPEN
5/2025-05	Donald Eggett to provide Pat Schroeder a high-level report on the ANS Professional Development Work Skills Committee activities to distribute to the Standards Board. DUE DATE: June 15, 2025	Eggett Schroeder	OPEN
1/2025-01	 Leah Parks to verify that Carl Mazzola remains the point of contact for SMART Matrix Action 1Bd. Identify target standards for which harmonization can represent an improvement by considering intra-ANS (among ANS standards), and inter-standards development organization (SDO) (between ANS standards and standards under another SDO). DUE DATE: May 1, 2025 	Parks, Mazzola	Completed C. Mazzola confirmed that he wil remain the POC for SMART Matrix Action 1Bd.
1/2025-02	RP3C leadership to reassess SMART Matrix Actions 1Ca&b. a. Consensus committee and working group chairs to provide feedback on the approach and status of incorporation of RIPB methods in active standards development and the use of the recent RIPB "trial use" Guidance Document. b. Develop interface matrix outlining the scope, responsibilities, and interface management between the ANS/ASME Joint Committee on Nuclear Risk Management (JCNRM) and the Risk-informed, Performance-based Principles and Policy Committee (RP3C). DUE DATE: May 1, 2025	Krahn, Chisholm	OPEN This action was added to the SMART Matrix.
1/2025-03	Pat Schroeder to include SMART Matrix Action 2A, "Improve the process and efficiencies for the development and maintenance of ANS standards," on the Policy Task Group's agenda for their February 18, 2025, meeting to consider a systematic review to determine needed actions to fulfill 2A. DUE DATE: February 18, 2025	Schroeder	OPEN? Discussed by PTG @ 2/18/25 meeting. This relates to the writeup by Jim O'Brien "A. ANS Standards Development Opportunities for Improvement." In response, the PTG has taken the following actions 1) update and expand the ANS

			Style Manual w/examples of how to write a standard, 2) a metric on completion of the PIP was added to the annual CC evaluation, and 3) small group formed on the utilization of the PIP form is being led by T. Anselmi. This has been noted on the SMART Matix.
1/2025-04	Pat Schroeder to include a review of SMART Matrix Action 2Bb for consensus committee chairs to remind consensus committee members, subcommittee chairs, and working group chairs of their responsibilities as documented in the consensus committee procedures manual on the agenda for the next RP3C / CC Chair quarterly meeting. NOTE: In 2023 and 2024, a ballot was used to confirm members' understanding of their responsibilities and re-confirm interest in remaining a voting member. A separate message was sent to all chairs but primarily about resources. The question is whether these actions have helped improve participation. DUE DATE: May 1, 2025	Schroeder	Completed This item was discussed at the RP3C / CC Chair meeting on April 24, 2025. A decision was made to continue the practice of annual CC ballots to confirm members' understanding of their responsibilities and re-confirm interest in remaining a voting member A separate message will be sent to all chairs on responsibilities and resources.
1/2025-05	Andrew Sowder and Pat Schroeder to work on a communication blitz to solicit members for the Internal Communications Task Group and the External Communications Task Group. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder, Schroeder	OPEN Temporarily on hold as SB leadership considering moving resources of the STG to the ECTG as STG not considered essential until new platforms developed.
1/2025-06	Todd Anselmi to get clarification from Don Eggett on Initiative 3B, "Support and carry out the focus of NRC's strategic outlook ' aims to identify standards needs for the nuclear industry not currently being addressed by standards development organizations (SDOs) such as ASTM, ASME, ACI, ANS, IEEE, etc.'' NOTE: Anselmi to engage Ben Parks as appropriate once clarified. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Anselmi	Completed This action and the intent of Initiative 3B is considered overcome by NRC's Action Plan. The status on the SMART Matrix should note that the action is on- going and replaced by NRC's Action Plan.
1/2025-07	Andrew Sowder, Todd Anselmi, and Pat Schroeder to look into the possibility of hosting an event "Coffee with ?" at the 2025 Winter Conference in D.C. NOTE: This action supports the objective of Initiative 4A, "Develop a plan to review avenues of recruitment and determine where ANS may be able to enhance participation." DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder, Anselmi, Schroeder	Completed A "Standards Coffee Roundtable" is being planned during the 2025 ANS Winter Conference. The roundtable will be held in a room by the breakfast included with registration in parallel.
1/2025-08	Pat Schroeder to check with ANS membership about leveraging the new member recruitment process for standards. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Schroeder	Completed Note that the ANS membership database has been used successfully to recruit new members from university faculty to CCs.
1/2025-09	Pat Schroeder to include a discussion of the SMART Matrix on the agenda for the annual pre-	Schroeder	Completed Added to 5/29/25 draft pre-

	meeting or the annual meeting.		meeting agenda.
	DUE DATE: October 15, 2025		
11/2024-01	Pat Schroeder to post and announce the revised Standards Committee Strategic Plan to the Standards Committee. DUE DATE: December 1, 2024	Schroeder	Completed Find at <u>https://www.ans.org/file/18417/S</u> <u>C StrategicPlan_2025-</u> <u>2030 App%27d 11-19-24.pdf</u>
11/2024-02	Andrew Sowder to discuss NRC independence and improvements to facilitate endorsement of ANS standards at the meeting with NRC on December 10, 2024. DUE DATE: December 10, 2024	Sowder	Completed
11/2024-03	Pat Schroeder to facilitate a SB meeting in January to review the SMART Matrix. DUE DATE: January 1, 2025	Schroeder	Completed -Meeting held 1/27/25
11/2024-04	Andrew Sowder to follow up with ACI about a liaison to the SB. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025		Completed Madhumita ("Mita") Sircar was added to the SB as ACI liaison 1/10/25.
11/2024-05	Pat Schroeder to take ANS-30.2 off of the high priority list until an organization comes forward with a need for this standard. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Schroeder	Completed Removed from 6/17/25 agenda.
11/2024-06	 Pat Schroeder to 1) retain the discussion on "High Priority Standards Needing to be Expedited" on the June 2025 agenda, 2) include more details on the reason for the priority, 3) separate the list of priority standards to those from the ARCSC survey and those deemed high priority internally by the SB, and 4) add a brief report out on the status of high-priority standards from the consensus committee chairs responsible. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025 	Schroeder	Completed Currently working w/relevant chairs for updates.
11/2024-07	Pat Schroeder to include the number of voting members for each consensus committee on the agenda for the monthly meetings with the SB chair and vice chair to discuss open items. DUE DATE December 6, 2024	Schroeder	Completed Added as requested. Several outreach methods were used which increased membership of the ESCC, LLWRCC, and NRNFCC.
11/2024-08	Andrew Sowder to reach out to Ross Radel to invite him or an appointee to join the NRNFCC. DUE DATE: January 1, 2025	Sowder	Completed Two reps from SHINE have been added to the NRNFCC. They share 1 vote.
11/2024-09	Pat Schroeder to add Jason Andrus and Ben Parks to the PriTG roster. DUE DATE: December 1, 2024	Schroeder	Completed F. Pimentel has also been added.
11/2024-10	Brandon Chisholm to check with NEI for an individual to join the PriTG. DUE DATE: January 1, 2025	Chisholm	Completed Jon Facemire accepted role on the PriTG. Additionally, D. Eggett recruited F. Pimental.
11/2024-11	Pat Schroeder to explore the possibility of developing joint logo standards with ISO (i.e., what is the business model, process, etc.) and report back to the SB. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Schroeder	Completed Report on 6/17/25 meeting agenda.
11/2024-12	Policy Task Group to discuss the practice of sending all ANS standards to NRC and DOE for endorsement and/or adoption. DUE DATE: January 1, 2025	Policy Task Group	Competed Discussed. PTG working on new policy.

11/2024-13	Robert Becse to ask Rebecca Steinman and Dan Goldberg if they have any feedback on the certification program and/or when feedback will be available. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Robert Becse	Completed Provided to SB 1/8/25.
			SB Action Item 112024-13 Certificat
11/2024-14	Pat Schroeder to provide Gale Hauck the Standards Service Award Policy to revise to include diversity. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Hauck	OPEN Draft provided to G. Hauck.
11/2024-15	Pat Schroeder to work with Gale Hauck to determine how to solicit new members to serve on the Standards Service Award Selection Committee to include more diversity. DUE DATE: February 1, 2025	Schroeder Hauck	Completed Two new members were recruited.
6/2024-01	Standards Board to consider a certification program on standards development after the ANS certification program has been launched. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	SB Members	OPEN SB members agreed to hold off until feedback from the certification program is available.
			ACTION ITEM 11/2024-13 was assigned for Robert Becse to ask Rebecca Steinman and Dan Goldberg if they have any feedback on the certification program and/or when feedback will be available.
6/2024-04	Todd Anselmi (lead), Larry Wetzel, Jef Lucchini, and Steven Krahn to serve as the 2025 Standards Service Award Selection Committee. DUE DATE: May 1, 2025	Anselmi Wetzel Lucchini Krahn	Completed Gale Hauck encouraged the SB to reach out to a broader population to include more diversity on the selection committee.
			ACTION ITEMS 11/2024-14 and 15 were assigned respectively for the following two actions:
			•Schroeder to provide Hauck the SSA Policy to revise to include diversity.
			•Schroeder to connect with Hauck to determine how to solicit new members to serve on the selection committee.
6/2024-05	Andrew Sowder to follow up with the Fusion Energy Division to convey work in C&S for fusion technology. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder	OPEN A. Sowder will try to stop into the FED meeting during the ANS Annual Conference, if they are holding a meeting.
6/2024-09	Sales Task Group to regroup in 2025 to discuss additional improvements to increase standards sales. (NOTE: Last report at June 2022 meeting; next report should be June 2025.) DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sales Task Group	OPEN SB leadership does not see an immediate need to reactivate the STG and would like to repurpose resources of the STG to the ECTG if possible.
5/2024-01	Andrew Sowder to reach out to NNSA for their international perspective on nonproliferation standards/guidance. Based on the information from the NNSA, Sowder will decide if further investigation is needed with INMM and IAEA documents that may	Sowder	OPEN

	be available and whether research is need on European Union, Japan, and Canada efforts and the " <u>International Convention on the Suppression of</u> <u>Acts of Nuclear Terrorism</u> ." DUE DATE: June 1, 2025		
5/2024-02	Andrew Sowder to let the Nuclear Nonproliferation Policy Division Vice Chair [Shikha Prasad] know of the Standards Board discussion on nuclear nonproliferation standards and get their input. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder	OPEN
12/2023-01	Amir Afzali to work with Dennis Henneke and Robert Budnitz to develop a straw-man proposal on speaking for an ANS committee and a "disclaimer" be shared with the Policy Task Group. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Afzali, Henneke, Budnitz	Dropped Afzali believes there have been some changes that have reduced the occurrences of his previous concerns. Unless there are others who have raised similar issues recently, he suggests we consider dropping this action item.
12/2023-04	Andrew Sowder to check with Dr. Pekka Pyy about ANS having a liaison role with NHSI's WG 2. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder	OPEN Email sent during June 2024 meeting.
11/2023-13	Larry Wetzel to provide the Glossary Review Team NCSCC's feedback on preferred ANS-8 terms. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Wetzel	OPEN Work continues on the NCSCC glossary.
11/2023-16	The SB to revisit the formation of the EAC in a year. DUE DATE: November 1, 2025	Standards Board	On Hold A hold was put on this action due to work with ARCSC. ARCSC actions are through next year. Sowder suggested to extend for a year.
6/2023-02	Todd Anselmi with support from Pat Schroeder to update SMART Matrix actions to recognize those that have been completed. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Anselmi, Schroeder	Completed The updated SMART Matrix was revised and reviewed at the 1/28/25 meeting.
6/2023-04	Pat Schroeder to work with John Fabian to explore the establishment of a formal program with universities for limited access to ANS standards including the possibility of "hosting" or having a reseller "host" a platform with e-access to students with ANS Publications Director, John Fabian. DUE DATE: November 1, 2025	Schroeder	OPEN Good progress is being made on developing an ANS digital platform. The platform will host all of ANS's publications, including our standards. The goal is to have it ready for use by Q1 2026. Once that platform is built, it will incorporate an LLM chatbot to make the user interface easier and more intuitive and will allow
0/0000 45	Den Engett to follow up on onenization's convints	Freet	creation of subscription packages for different groups such as universities.
6/2023-15	Don Eggett to follow up on organization's copyright infringing on ANS documentation. John Fabian, ANS Publications Director, will discuss with the ANS attorney. (Note: This is a follow up action to ACTION ITEM 6/2021-17.) DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Eggett, Fabian	OPEN Fabian has added this item to the list to be discussed with the ANS attorney. Preliminary thought from Fabian is that the copyright statement in ANS standards could be enhanced. He would want consistency with other ANS publications. Work is ongoing with the attorney to harmonize copyright statements.

6/2023-16	Andrew Sowder to recruit a liaison from the National S Council on Radiation Protection and Measurements for the SB. DUE DATE: June 1, 2025	Sowder	OPEN IEEE/NPEC & HPS liaisons have been appointed. This action was amended to include only NCRP.
-----------	---	--------	---